
From: Matthijs van der Wel [mailto:wel@fox-it.com] 

Sent: Wed 5/9/2007 1:16 PM 

To: [AGT] 

Cc: Chbib, Aghiath [AGT]; Chbib, Anas [AGT]; Jack Grossat 

Subject: RE: AGT Security Workshop 

 

 

Good news! 

  

Will get the visa on time :-) 

  

My new schedule: 

  

12 May:    AMS - Dubai 

13 May:    Workshop Abu Dhabi 

14 May:    Dubai - Cairo 

15 May:    Workshop Cairo 

16 May:    - 

17 May:    - 

18 May:    Cairo - Ryiadh 

19 May:    Workshop Ryiadh 

20 May:    Ryiadh - Damascus 

21 May:    Workshop Damascus 

22 May:    Damascus - AMS   

  

Please note that I would very much like to promote our Data Diode and FoxReplay product since we 

have no staff available at the moment to set up forensic labs. Can you make a change in the agenda 

please to change forensic lab for Fox Replay?  

 I'll arrive in Dubai on the 13th in the morning, so please make sure that I give my presentations at 

the end of the day. I cannot change this since I'm not flying with KLM but BA. Also, do I need to rent a 

car to travel from Dubai Airport to the Emirates Palace in Abu Dhabi or do you have other 

arrangements? 

 Will you take care of the hotel reservations? I will book the extra 

flights with Emirates airlines myself. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Matthijs 

  

  

 


